i

L\ O0000%E MG

{Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

] rekur [Jwar [] man

(Business Entity Name)

~ (Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

L

400188025344
Il
£




i Page 1 of 3

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp ]

Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:15 PM

To: '‘Kelly Fitzpatrick’

Subject: RE: EIN number posted on Sunbiz

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank Yonu
Internet Access
Saftware Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes 10 provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer, Cawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participaticn.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kelly Fitzpatrick [mailto:kfitz@veteransplus.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:09 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN number posted on Sunbiz

To whom it may concern,

Our EIN number is as follows and needs to be posted on Sunbiz : 27-3302195
I have attached a copy from IRS.

Thank you!!!

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
VETVAULT, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number (10
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 08/23/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/17/2010

Principal Address

3435 SWEETWATER TRAIL
CLEARWATER FL 33761
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Mailing Address

3435 SWEETWATER TRAIL
CLEARWATER FL 33761

Registered Agent Name & Address

FITZPATRICK, CHRISTOPHER M
3435 SWEETWATER TRAIL
CLEARWATER FL 33761 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

PICKENS, JOHN E
1210 BLUFFS CIRLCE
DUNEDIN FL 34698

Title MGRM

DYER, RALPH
439 SUMMIT CHASE DRIVE
VALRICO FL 33594

Title MGRM

LABADIE, CHRISTOPHER B
8516 SANDY BEACH STREET
TAMPA FL 33634

Title MGRM

ROE, GEORGE
126 ANNWOQOD ROAD
PALM HARBOR FL 34685

Title MGRM

SORENSEN, JUDITH R
3050 KEVLYN COURT
SAFETY HARBOR FL 34685

Title MGRM

FITZPATRICK, CHRISTOPHER M
3435 SWEETWATER TRAIL
CLEARWATER FL 33761

Annual Reports
No Annuai Reports Filed

Document Images

08/23/2010 -- Fiorida Limited Liability

Note: This is not official record. See documents if guestion or conflict,
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Best Regards,

Kelly Fitzpatrick

VeteransPlus

888.488.8767 Office
866-991-9579 Counseling Center
866.991,9582 Fax

Foliow us on:

Website: http://www.veteransplus.org/
Twitter: http://twitter.com/VeteransPlus
FaceBook: http://www.facebook.com/pages/Veterans-Plus/86087262252 ?ref=mf

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are private and may include confidential
information. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the
sender immediately. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of VeteransPlus.

1171 Y01 N




